



Section E₃ 2022 Special COC

Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2022

Accessible via sectione3.oa-bsa.org

→ Attendees (youth reps.)

☐ Joseph Hinton Ahoalan-Na <mark>chpi</mark> l	kin Carter Perryman Talidandaganu'
Bryant Perkins Chicksa	☐ Wyatt Fouch Wa-Hi-Nasa
🗌 Nathan Redding Ittawamba 📶	☐ John Andrew Segebarth - Chief
☐ Robert Shaffer Kawida	☐ Dean Anderson - Secretary
☐ Cameron Poland Nguttitehen	☐ Craig Salazar - Adviser
☐ Luke Williams Pellissippi	Anthony Johnson - Assoc. Adviser
☐ James Crussel <mark>l Se</mark> quoyah	David Williams - Staff Adviser

→ Announcements

- ◆ The new section website is now available at sectione3.oa-bsa.org. However, oasection6.org and sectione3.org act as redirects to the new site.
- ◆ The 2023 Conclave Patch Fundraiser is alive and well! The Section is currently awaiting approval from the remainder of the Lodges' Lodge Executive Councils to move forward.
 - If you would like more information to give to your L.E.C. please contact John Andrew Segebarth or another Section Officer for more information.
- ◆ The Section will be hosting the Section Leadership Seminar during November 18-20, 2022 at Pfeffer Scout Reservation.
 - Make sure to register soon!
 - The Section is looking for 100% attendance of all current and incoming Lodge Officers.

- Lodge Officer Corps Reporting
- Section Slack Workspace
 - Make sure to join our Section Slack Workspace!
 - We use this to make important announcements and keep in touch!
- ♦ Important Dates
 - 11/7/22 Registration Closes for Section Leadership Summit
 - Lodge Additional Flap Orders Due
 - 11/11-13/22 NLS/DYLC in Memphis TN
 - 11/18/22 Ordering Closes on the Conclave Fundraiser Lodge Flap Set
 - 11/18-2<mark>0/22 2022 Section</mark> Leadership Summit and Council of Chiefs
 - 12/9-11<mark>/22 -</mark> NLS/DYLC in Talladega AL
 - 1/28/23 Winter Council of Chiefs at Camp Yocona, MS.

Section Business

- → Movement from Cameron Poland to move into Section Business.
 - Seconded by Nathan Redding.
 - John Andrew Segebarth (Section Chief) proceeds to read the responsibilities of the Section Vice-Chief from the Field Operations Guide.
- → John Andrew Segebarth (Section Chief) opens the floor for nominations.
 - Carter Perryman nominates Niko McAlister of Talidandandaganu' Lodge.
 - Niko McAlister accepts the nomination.
 - Deemed in good standing by Craig Salazar (Section Adviser).
 - Nathan Redding nominates John Campbell of Pellissippi Lodge.
 - John Campbell accepts the nomination.
 - Deemed in good standing by Craig Salazar (Section Adviser).
 - ◆ Wyatt Fouch nominates Lucas Bucker of Wa-Hi-Nasa Lodge.
 - Lucas Bucker accepts the nomination.
 - Deemed in good standing by Craig Salazar (Section Adviser).

- → John Andrew Segebarth (Section Chief) proceeds to explain the process of the election for Section Vice-Chief.
 - Lucas Buckner nominates Nathan Redding of Ittawamba Lodge.
 - Nathan Redding accepts the nomination.
 - Deemed in good standing by Craig Salazar (Section Adviser).
- → John Andrew Segebarth (Section Chief) closes the floor for nominations.
 - Nominations are now closed.
- → Order of those to give their Speech.
 - ♦ Niko McAlister
 - ♦ John Campbell
 - ♦ Lucas Buckner
 - Nathan Redding
- → John Andrew Segebarth (Section Chief) opens the floor for questions.
 - ♦ Only 2 questions will be answered.
 - ◆ All nominees must answer the questions.
 - ◆ There is no limit to the time taken to answer.
 - How will you directly work with your chairmen to ensure a successful Conclave?
 - Niko McAlister replies first.
 - John Campbell replies second.
 - Lucas Buckner replies third.
 - Nathan Redding replies fourth.
 - What makes you feel confident that you can carry on the work that was already begun by the previous Section Vice-Chief?
 - Niko McAlister replies first.
 - John Campbell replies second.
 - Lucas Buckner replies third.
 - Nathan Redding replies fourth.
 - ◆ This concludes the question part of our election.
- → Craig Salazar (Section Adviser) will now send out a link for the voting delegates to vote.

- ◆ Joseph Hinton | Ahoalan-Nachpikin
- Bryant Perkins | Chicksa
- Nathan Redding | Ittawamba
- ◆ Rober Shaffer | Kawida
- ◆ Cameron Poland | Nguttitehen
- ◆ Luke Williams | Pellissippi
- ♦ James Crussell | Sequoyah
- ◆ Carter Perryman | Talidandaganu'
- ♦ Wyatt Fouch | Wa-Hi-Nasa
- → A majority has not been reached.
 - ◆ The following nominees will move on to the second round of voting.
 - Niko McAlister
 - John Campbell
 - Nathan Redding
 - ◆ Lucas Buckner has been dropped from the election.
- → The remaining three nominees give their one-minute run-off speech.
 - Niko McAlister
 - ♦ John Campbell
 - Nathan Redding
- → The first round of run-off voting will now commence.
- → A majority has not been reached.
 - The following nominees will move on to the third round of voting.
 - Niko McAlister
 - Nathan Redding
 - ◆ John Campbell has been dropped from the election.
- → The remaining two nominees give their one-minute run-off speech.
 - Niko McAlister
 - Nathan Redding
- → The second round of run-off voting will now commence.

- → A majority has been reached.
 - ◆ The following nominee has been elected as the 2022 2023 Section Vice-Chief.
 - Niko McAlister of Talidandaganu' Lodge
- → As a Section Vice-Chief has been elected. The next order of business is to dismiss until the next Council of Chiefs meeting.
 - ◆ Motion by Wyatt Fouch to dismiss the Council of Chiefs.
 - Seconded by Niko McAlister.

